Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio
June 28, 2021

Agenda
1. ‘ Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
3a. From Kramer & Associates: Update on Process of EMS Shared Services
4. Minutes Regular Council Meeting June 14, 2021
5. Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. (These are in the Village Office for
Perusal)

#From Police Chief Hines: May 2021 Monthly Report
*From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: 2021 Expenses To Date/2021 Revenue To Date

*************************************************************************************

6. Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave a
copy with Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

7. Motion to Pay the Bills:

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**

Rules and Law:

Installation of Solar Panels (3-26-18) **Target Date 3-19-20** (Tabled 2-24-20)
(Un-tabled 4-12-21) **Target Date June 2021 **

Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)

Port-o-Let Placement Process and Guidelines (2-8-21)

Assist Update to Employee Policy Handbook (4-12-21)

Fences Related to Corner Properties (3-22-21)

Health and Recreation:

Walking Path Whiskey Creek (3-25-19) **Target Date May 31, 2020%*

Dale Park Hillside Conservation (3-25-19)**Target Date October 31, 2020

Review Process for Naming and Use of Village Properties (12-16-19)

Creation of Waldorf Neighborhood Advisory Group (10-12-20)

Future Study Bell Tower Restrooms (3-8-21)

Age Requirement/Policy for Pool (3-8-21)(4-12-21) s

Consumption of Alcohol at Certain Pool Events for 2021 (4-12-21)

Review Process Being Followed for Formal Acceptance of Contracts and Issuance of
Purchase Orders for Projects Already Approved by Council (4-12-21)

Finance:



Safety:

+ Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20)
“ Organizational Structure of the Village and Assessing need for Village Administrator

(1-11-21( (2-8-21) (4-26-21)

4% Liability Insurance Renewal (6-28-21)

*

&

Establish Process of Traffic Speed Concerns: Settle Road, Petoskey Avenue, Miami
Road Hill and South Miami Road (7-13-20)

Crosswalk Lighting (12-21-20)

Speed Table Miami Road Hill (4-12-21)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development

Building Tear Down Aesthetics (9-10-18) **Target Date 11-2020**
Work with MPF Task Force To Take Proactive Steps To Preserve Village
Architectural Heritage (4-18-19) (1-27-20) **Target Date 1-2021**

4 Business Economic Development in the Village (4-13-20) (Moved from Committee

&

of the Whole 5-13-19) **Ongoing**
Creation of CRA Council (2-25-19) **Target Date 11-2020**Transferred From
Public Works (6-22-20)

Public Works and Service:

-

e

Govermnmental Aggregation (5-28-19) (Tabled 10-12-20)

Murray Avenue Repairs (Partner with Columbia Township) (June 10, 2019)**Target
Date Spring 2020**

Painting of Lamp Posts Plan (4-26-21)

Committee of the Whole:

8. Miscellaneous:

9. Resolutions:

+% Municipal Building Renovations/Additions For Police/Fire/Administration/Building

Departments (9-10-18) **Target Date June 2021**

4% of July Fireworks will be Held On Sunday July 4, 2021 at Dusk

Village Offices will be Closed in Observation of Independence Day Monday July 5,
2021

Village Offices will be Closed for UAN Training Tuesday July 6, 2021 through Friday
July 9. Training will take place in Council Chambers/Cultural Center and will be
unavailable during work hours.

Refer to Finance Committee Village Liability Insurance Renewal August 26, 2021

“Renewal of 3.0 Mill Tax Levy in Excess of 10 Mill Limitation for Capital
Improvements for the Tax Years of 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025” (Third Reading)
“Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Enter Into An Agreement of Cooperation with
Hamilton County, Ohio Pursuant to Provisions of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974, As Amended; And To Declare Emerggncy” (Requires
Three Readings)

“To Assemble a Temporary Fire/EMS task Force to Help Increase revenue and/or
Decease Expenses of the Mariemont Fire/EMS and To Declare Emergency” (Requires
Three Readings)

“To Appoint Members to an Audit Committee and to Declare Emergency” (Requires
Three Readings)



10. Ordinances:
4 “Ordinance Amending Section 151.04 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances

Regarding Fence Construction” (Second Reading)



Village of Mariemont
Regular Council Meeting
June 14, 2021

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were Mr. Bartlett, Ms. Palazzolo,
Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin and Mr. Stelzer.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to excuse the absence of Mrs. Graves. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.
Mrs. Rankin asked that the minutes be amended to show that the meeting to vote on the new Council Member will be a Special
Meeting of Council, not a Committee of the Whole. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to accept the amended minutes for the

Council meeting May 24, 2021. On roll call; four ayes, no nays (Mr. Stelzer abstained due to his absence).

Communications:

*From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: May 2021 Monthly Report

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: May 2021 Monthly Report

*From Tax Administrator Darrah: May 2021 Monthly Report

*From Assistant Building Administrator Beatty: 2021 YTD Building Department Financial Report

*From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: May 2021 Monthly Report

Mayor Brown introduced Ms. Joy Pierson, Community Development Administrator and Mr. James Noyes, Planning +
Development Director from Hamilton County HUD Grants Program. They explained the benefits of joining the program and estimated

funding for Mariemont for 2022/2023 to be $26,234-$29,513. In subsequent 3-year cycles (2024-2026) the estimated request amount
will be $39,350- $44,269. The full presentation can be viewed on the Village website www.mariemont.org.

*Task Force EMS-Fire Charter. The purpose of the charter is to create a Committee made up of Mariemont Residents who
will review and provide their recommendations and suggestions on how we should proceed with our Fire/EMS Department. Council
agreed it should comprise of 7 people of diversity throughout the Village. Mayor Brown announced that Mr. Kramer will be at the next
Council meeting to bring Council up to date on his consultant work. The desire is to put the Committee together at the next meeting of
Council. It was agreed to post on the Village website request for those interested to submit their name and reason for interest to the
Village Office. '

*From Council Member Joe Stelzer: Discussion/Vote Outsource Mariemont Pool Concession and Proposal to Repair Bell
Tower Batting Cage & Installation of Multi-Purpose Turf

Permission To Address Council:

Mr. Bob Van Stone, 4050 Lytle Woods, was granted permission to address Council. He was confused by Council’s position
on chain link fences when Ms. Palazzolo, at a prior Council meeting, read a list of criteria for those fences. At the last meeting, Ms.
Palazzolo proposed treating all of them as nuisances, requiring immediate removal. The recommendation was to have the Building
Department send letters to all property owners with chain link fences and require their removal within 3-6 months. He questioned what
caused the change. This approach may place an undue financial burden on homeowners. It is also interesting that most of this burden
would be on those north of Wooster Pike. It is confusing to those homeowners when chain link fences are allowed at the tennis courts
and high school. He asked Council to consider going back to criteria-based removal and not permit the installation of new chain link
fences. When a citizen reports or a building department representative identifies a fence in disrepair, the building department could
send a letter requiring the removal of the fence. This would possibly reduce the immediate expense to the homeowner and allow for
long term planning for the removal/replacement with a non-chain link fence.

Council discussed the reason for the decision with Mr. Stelzer stating he felt it was a bit heavy handed. It was a decision that
was made by Council in 2017 however the legislation was never enacted. The current Rules and Law Committ€e met and affirmed the
prior Council decision which was to mitigate all chain link fences. The proof of concept was when there were ongoing conditions that
were not acted upon by the Building Department. It resulted in dilapidated chain link fences in the Historic Area. There is an appeal
process available to residents. The criteria should be made available to the Zoning Officer.

Motion To Pay Bills:




Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to pay the bills as approved by the Mayor, Fiscal Officer and Chairman of the
Finance Committee. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.

Committee Reports:

Ms. Palazzolo moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to accept the recommendation of the Finance Committee which met on
Friday, June 4, 2021, at 2:30 pm to discuss Mariemont possibly entering a cooperation agreement with Hamilton County which would
give us access to their Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program. Present at the meeting were Finance Committee
members Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin and Joe Stelzer, Mayor Bill Brown, and Joy Pierson and James Noyes from the Hamilton County .
Planning & Development department. CDGB is one of three grants that Hamilton County receives from U.S. Housing and Development.
In 2021, CDGB received $3.5 million. Mariemont is 1 of only 6 Hamilton County jurisdictions that currently does not participate in
CDGB. The 41 jurisdictions in Hamilton County that do participate include Glendale, Amberley Village, Wyoming, Fairfax, Newtown
and Madeira. If Mariemont joins the program, CDGB will receive more money from HUD. Mariemont in turn will automatically have
access to 40%-45% of that money: 40% is estimated to be $13,117 a year and 45% to be $14,756 a year. The CDGB grant money must
be used for specific projects, for example projects that benefit senior citizens, ADA compliance, historic building preservation and
renovation, and code enforcement/property maintenance to name a few. Also, we can let the amount build up over time. It is not “use
it or lose it”. And to be clear, there are no requirements for creating low-income housing. Joining will also give us access to two other
grant programs that we could apply for: Mini Planning Grants, which can be used for project such as business district plans, sewer
system replacement plans, strategic planning, or identifying community development needs, and the Community and Economic
Development Assistance Program (CEDAP), which can be used for large scale strategic projects for economic development. To
participate in CDGB requires that council pass a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement of cooperation with
Hamilton County, and then the Mayor sign the agreement of cooperation. In order for Mariemont to have access to funds in spring/early
summer 2022 (estimated to be between $26,234 and $29,513), we need to submit the resolution and the signed agreement by July 16,
2021. The Finance Committee is recommending that we enter an agreement of cooperation with Hamilton County. If Council agrees,
the Village Solicitor will draw up the Resolution for Council to vote on at the next meeting. In order to meet the July 16 deadline, the
Resolution will need to be passed on an emergency basis.

The Solicitor has reviewed the Cooperation Agreement and has found it to be agreeable. The CDGB can also help the
Village find new market tax credits and historical rehabilitation tax credits. On roll call; five yes, no nays.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to accept the recommendation of the Health and Recreation Committee which
met on June 10th to discuss the replacement of the Bell Tower batting cage and field turf installation. Present at the meeting were Health
& Recreation Committee members: Stelzer, Graves & Lewis as well as Mayor Brown. Several years ago, the Bell Tower batting cage
was destroyed by a falling tree. The Village negotiated a settlement with our insurance company that will partially fund the replacement
of the batting cage. Mariemont Recreation Association and Mariemont Knothole (“Recreation”) proposed a Conceptual Plan with a site
for the replacement of the batting cage. They also propose the installation of donated field turf inside the batting cage and in a small
area outside the batting cage. This additional area can be utilized for many purposes when the rest of the Bell Tower grass is wet or
muddy. Recreation is seeking approval of the Conceptual Plan so they can proceed with fundraising and final plans. Recreation believes
the current project will be fully funded by the insurance settlement and donations. Recreation will also begin working on a Master Plan
for the entire Bell Tower complex including a solution to the bathroom and parking issues at this facility. The Committee discussed the
pros and cons of the proposal and voted unanimously to recommend to full Council that the Village approve the Conceptual Plan for the
area behind the “A” baseball field at the Bell Tower. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.

Ms. Palazzolo moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to accept the recommendation of the Health and Recreation Committee which
met on June 10th to discuss the outsource of the Pool Concession Stand to 365 Midwest Concessions. Present at the meeting were -
Health & Recreation Committee members: Stelzer, Graves & Lewis as well as Mayor Brown. Members of the Pool Board were
approached several weeks ago with the outsource concept. 365 Midwest Concessions has successfully applied this concept to several
pools in the Columbus area and desire to expand their business to the Cincinnati area. We contacted the Pool Facilities Manager in-
Upper Arlington, which outsourced their concession stands to 365 Midwest Concessions several years ago, and he provided a full
endorsement of the vendor and the process. The outsource arrangement would begin as soon as possible. 365 Midwest Concessions
will pay The Village $500 and 10% of all sales more than $10,000 for the right to operate the concession stand during 2021. 365
Midwest Concession will have full control of the stand including the hiring of employees. The contract will be for one year only and
the terms will be re-evaluated for any future extensions of the contract. Operation of the Mariemont Pool Concession has generated a
loss for many years. The Mariemont Pool Advisory Board and the Pool Manager were in favor of this outsource arrangement. The
Committee discussed the pros and cons of an outsource arrangement and voted unanimously to recommend to full Council that the
Village enter into an outsource contract with 365 Midwest Concessions. Mr. Stelzer said the person who was to be the General Manager
took another position. It is not sure if this will this year or begin with the season next year. Mr. Stelzer and Solicitor McTigue are
working on the contract. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to give the Mayor approval to
sign the contract. The Solicitor will prepare a Resolution. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. '

Miscellaneous:



4t of July Fireworks will be held on Sunday July 4, 2021, at Dusk. Mayor Brown said the Outstanding Citizen for 2021 will
be announced prior to the start of the fireworks.

Village Office will be closed in observation of Independence Day Monday July 5, 2021.
Mayor Brown announced that the Village was awarded the Tree City Award for the 30 year.
Engineer Ertel said he is still working with Cincinnati Bell regarding the poles along the Murray Path.

Mayor Brown announced that Bob Van Stone will be working with Aileen Beatty to work as the Interim Assistant until a
permanent replacement can be found.

Fiscal Officer Borgerding forwarded to Council an outline of what the Audit Committee will be doing and outlines the reporting
relationship. We are close to naming the Audit Committee.

Resolutions:

“Renewal of 3.0 Mill Tax Levy in Excess of 10 Mill Limitation for Capital Improvements for the Tax Years of 2021, 2022,
2023, 2024, 2025 had a second reading.

“To Enter Into Contract with XPEX for the Purpose of Enforcing the Building Codes Applicable to the Village and To Issue
Related Permits; And To Declare Emergency” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to adopt the
Resolution. On roll call; four ayes, one nay (Dr. Lewis). Resolution No. R-21-21 was adopted.

Ordinances:

“Creating the Position of Zoning Officer for the Village of Mariemont, Establishing Compensation Therefor, and Declaring
an Emergency” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; five ayes, no
nays. Ordinance No. O-23-21 was adopted.

Ordinance Amending Section 151.04 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding Fence Construction” had a first
reading.

Mayor Brown and members of Council thanked Ms. Palazzolo for her years of service on Council.

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2021 MONTHLY REPORT

Submitted by: %Xa/%m/ O S pes



| obed

%

%€6

%¥8

%.8

%98

sjey aInso|y

abueyo o,

902

vie

2]
w

14

61

8l

6%

16

114

s|ejo

8¢

6¢

N
-—

SIaylQ Jo} sjsally

44"

415

—
[s2]

sjueliepp UNoYD s Jokey

<
-

ey

-~

SasUYQ JBYO IV

o

sAemeuny

JuswisseseH suoydsja]

jonpuo) Ausplosiq

sme Jjonbi

- |J|Oo|O

|~ |O|Of ~—|

—|t|Oo|o|jo|»

= |O| O] ~—]

—|T|o|joc]o|om

99UB|0I/\ J)saWog

<t

(%]
N

<

[%¢]
N

(=]
<

asnqy bnig

sasuayQ xag

suolejolA suodeapn

buibeweq [eulwny

Auadold us|o)g anisday

S¥98yD peqd

A1eb104

uosly

synessy Jayi0

NjN|jO|o|o|o|N|jo o

Heyl oiny

-

(=]
~N

eyl

KieBing

}INessy snojuoja4

Kisqqoy

adey

OOOOO\—\—‘—OOOOOOO&)‘—\—OO\—Q

Olojojojo|—~|ojn|o|olo|o]~|oclolo

OOOOOOO\—OOOO\—OOO‘—OOOOC")

O|ojo|o|o|F|~|~|o|o|~|o]o]lo]o

O|o|ojojo|N|jo|Nn|jo|o|lojo]—~|oclolo

OOOOONO\—OOOO\—OOO‘—OOOOM

Olo|o|jo|NjOo| |~ |o|lol—|ojo|olo

O|C|O|O|

Ojo|ojo|ojw|o|—|o|jo|lo|o|~|o|o|lo]~|olololo|m

SpIDIWOH

0202

1202

Re

0202

24114

Kew

0202

1202

Repy

s)sauly

paso|9

pajoday

awy

1202 ‘Aepy
Juawipiedaq ao1j0d Juowaiiep



2 obey

L00-L2-¥L

§00-ie-1e

¥00-l2-le

020-12-90
610-12-90
810-12-90
£10-12-90

910-12-90

0%0-12-81
6€0-12-81
8€0-12-81
LE0-12-81
9€0-12-81
G€0-12-8l
¥€0-12-81
€€0-12-81
2€0-12-8l

1€0-12-8L

ayld Je1soop

aYId J181S0op

a0e|d Haq)y

"9y Sejuoyes0d
1S Jueses|d

Aep) suojsiawiweH
‘P 3jiiauteld

1S Xeo

aYid J2)S00A)
"9AY MBJAUBIPU|
"BAY MBIAUBIPU|
"OAY MBJAUBIPU|
"9AY MaJAUBIpU|
aYid 18)S00AN
1S B0

aYid J8)S00AN
"PY SljIAuOSIpEI

‘PY 3llAuosipe

Hnoo 8jiuaAnf 0} pabiey - yeyy e Jwwoo o} 'g°J'|\ 8y} BuLsjus Joj pejsaLie sem SLMIN VY

Aep-g

ssedsal] jeulw)

HnoQ sJokep o) pabieyg - suun :}nsaiisa] - |'A’Q Joj PaISaLIE SEM GEAN

10 sJokep o0} pabiey) - 1se) poojq pasnyey HNsal 1sa - ‘|'A'Q Joj pajsaLe sem 8EMA

Aen-gL

Ken-v

pairedwy ajo1yap e Bunesado

aull-uo seseyoind axew o} pajdwale pue WOIA 3y Jo Ajuapl 8y 9j0js UMOUNUN (s)uosiag Rep-1¢

P8SO0 8SBO pue pasancdal g - "00¢$ :@NJeA - 8XIq MY L € 8|0}s umouyun (s)uosiad Re-61

'006'9L$ ‘ON[eA - [udy Ul sWiBWos 8ouspISal SWNDIA By} WOy Bull puowelp e ajo)s umouun (s)uosiad Rep-¢
Aemuspun uonBensenul eseg - jojlem pue ssindwon e sjo}s pue yaa payo0jun ue passjus (s)uosiad 10 uosiag Rep-¢
Renuepun uonBersanu ese - sesind 8j0)s pue mopuim apis sebuised ay) Jno pajsng umouyun (s)uosied Jo uosiad Rep-¢
(s)uonejoiA yay L

Hno9 sJokeyy o) pebieys - sbnup jo uoissassod o} peysaule sem 0zga Rep-9z

10 8onsnl ay) o) suel - Buppouyes Bnip Bunywiad 1o} pejsaile sem GZAN Rep-0z

10 8onsnl sy} o) suel] - uoissassod Bnip Auojay 10} palsale sem GZAMIN Ren-0z

"130 @2hsnf sy o} sueu] - uoissassod Bnup Auojey 1oy pajsauie sem QAN ReN-0z

130 @SN ay) 0} suel| - yjew uj Bupiyel | BBy 10} pajsalle sem OpAN Repn-0z

130 9osn( ey 0} suel| - adid ¥orI0 e Jo uoissassod 1o} paysalle sem JSAIN Repn-21

Hno sJoke|\ o} pabiey) - sBnip jo uoissassod oy pajsale sem g Ren-g1

Hno s, Jokely o} pabieyd - sbnup jo uoissessod Joy pajsaile sem gL g+ Ae-g

HnoQ s.okepy o} pabiey) - elleussydesed Bnip Joj pajsalie sem YZMIN Re\-z

HnoY s0A 0} pabieyd - uoissessod Bup 1o} pejsalie sem yZAN Kep-z

(s)uonejoiA Bnug

1202 ‘Aepy
Juswedsq 921j04 Juowsalep\



¢ abey

€00-12-80

L00-12-92

L00-L2-02

"OAy Aesnpy

ald 181S00AN

"OAy Aeunpy

110 sonsnl ey} o) suel] - Jay jJooys Ajwey tey Buiney Aq WIOIA B3 i1y 0} Bulusyeauyy Joj pajsalie sem 9ZANS Repn-G1L
Buioseusy
130 @0nsn[ sy} 0} sued] - (s19010 Bupsale yum 1yBnoy) ysauie Bunsisal oy pajsalie sem ZEMIN ReN-21

ysaise Bunsisay

1o eosnl ay) o) suel ] - (epuy & Yym Jsyjow siy |1} 0} pausiesiys) SOUS|OIA Dl}SBLIOP 10} pajsalie sem GEAIN Aep-gL

92UaJoIA d13sawoq

2oz ‘Aep
Juswedaq 91|04 jJuowsaLiep



¢ obey

uolssassod bniQ 0zan
asnqge bnup Bupiwiey GCMIN
sjuswinisul Bnip jo sod GCMIN
Buyoyel] Bnig ovMIN
(Ys\) uoissessod Bnup Auoje ovMIN
ellewsyde.ed Bnig LEMIN
elleussydesed Bnig YZMIN
uolssessod Bnig Lvan
uolssassod bniq 6lgd
uolssassod bnig YZMIN
(syeasy]) Buioeuspy 9ZM4
ssedsei] |euiwug SIMIN
‘JOIA 2l3sBWoq SEMIN
L€ :PaAlag sjueLIep 1N0) S, Jokely TAO GEMA
21 :s9jouaby JayyQ Jo) pajsally suosiad TA'O 8ed4d
:pabiey) pue paysaiy suosiad
000°65$ 0% 008'0¢1$ 009$ 85E'¥GL$ 126'LL$ S|ejoL
000'G5$ 0$ 000°0€L$ 0% 000°0¢t$ 0$ oyl oiny
0% 0$ 008$ 009% 8Ge'vz$ 1zg'LL$ HayL
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ AiejBing|
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Aiaqqoy
2oz Aepy lzoz Aep 120z Aepy
salouaby Jay30
10} pasanooay palanooay usjolg

Lzoz ‘Aew
Juswipiedaq 991104 JuowsLiey

P31aA023Y '8 u9|0)g Aliadoug Jo anjep




%9 gl'eee TV A 00°G9¢ pauldx3 aje|d esusdr skeq ‘oN abeieny
%02- 8.7l STyl V2L 81D BuIpsads 1o} I J8AQ HJW ePelany
[%0 |9sz |sse |62 suojeyg Aseyinoy)]
%001~ l 0 0 SUOIJB|OIA shopiezeH-UoN Jayi0
%viL L 15 4 uswdinb3g
%SG.- L0L yx4 4 seje|d asuao
%99 Y3 V8 [44 uolsuadsng Japupn Buialg
%G¢- 69 4] cl 8su®2I7 SIaALQ ON
%ET €l 9l ¥ Buned
%0 L l L SUOle|OIA }jog Jess
%002 4 9 € SUOle|0IA snoplezeH Jayi0
%00}~ L 0 0 9[oIYSA ajesun

0/AIQ# 0 0 0 “Buppoeg
%006 L ol € ~ obesn eue
%08 F € 0 Buuing

10/AIC# 0 0 0 Buissed
%G~ 6S 99 L ubig doig
%8¢~ GP 82 9 ~ b pay
%02 g 9 4 Kep 10 1By

iO/AIQ# 0 0 0 SS9|N09Y
%0 4 (4 I |0J3U0D s|qeuoseay
%L9 9 ol € ouejsIq Jes|) painssy
%26 6¢ Sl L ~ bujpesds
%051 Z S 4 @ouanjju| 8y} Jspun BuiAlg
%S~ 134 96€ Ll suonen |ejo|
abueyy 9, 6102 0202 Aepy Juawadioyug oijel]

Lzoz ‘Aeiy

Juswysedeq av1j0d Juowaliep



9 abed

%19 8l 0¢ L sjejo)
%0p- g € € S}8841g 1BYIo Il
%001~ L 0 0 Auadoug ajenid
%002 l € L peoy sjjiaule|d
%08~ [4 l l peoy IWelp
%0 € £ 0 peoy sjjiAuosipepy
%EET 9 (174 9 aYld Ja}S0OAN
abuey) 9, 0202 1202 Aep J9ang Ag sjuspioay
%S~ 9ly 96¢ LL sjejo
%L 69 €9 ol S}galg 1ayio Iy

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 Auadoid ayenid
%Ll €c yxA 9 peoy sjjiaure|d
%GSG 1 (114 LS 8 peoy Iweyp
%01~ 09 1] 6 peoy s|Iauosipely
%lC- L4 102 144 jld 18)SO0NA
abueyy 9, 0202 1202 Aepy :Joans Aq suoneyd

2oz ‘Aepy

Juswysedeq 991j0d Juowaliep




L abed

%0 l b paies|] - sjuspooy dig JH
%0 I b sjuspdy diNS UH
%08 Gl yx4 14 panss| suoneyn

i0/\IQ# 0 0 SJUSpPIODY paje|sy Jayieapn

10/AIC# 0 0 $9[0Ad1g BUIA|OAU| SIUSPIooY
%001~ I 0 Sjueplody uel)sapad
%ECL € 14 painlu| suosiad
%08¢ 4 14 sjuepiooy Ainfu)

I0/AIQ# 0 0 SIUSPIDDY [eje
%SL 14 Z Jsally ON - pales|)
%cC9 ¢l ¥4 6 1sally Aq pales|)
%19 8l 0¢ L SjuapIOoY dlel ) [ej0 |
abueyo % 0202 1202 Aepy :Alewwng juapiooy oijel]

120z ‘Aepy

Juswiiedaq ad1j0d Juowatiepy




i0/AIQ# 0 0 panleg sa0ljON 8984 ysel] |eul
%LL- 0LEZL 00z‘0lL €161 Spueuwiaq eoines [ejoL
%G¢- o0¥'y 2.8C [e]Re] palspusy sao1nI9g SNOSUE]|SISI
%EEYT € 9. 16> "0}3 ‘Mous ‘subig 10} s}oejuo)
%0 g S 0 "013 'ssel9) ‘'spasp\\ 10} S}o.jL0D
%001 4 14 4 ysel| .o} sjoejuod
%91~ €ve s0C 514 pajsissy sjuswpedeq ao1j0d Jeyi0

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 psAIeS suowwng xe|
%00¢ € Zl 0 s)sissy Juawpedaq aoueusjuiey
%0¢- 8Ll V6 8l sjsissy juswpedaq all4
%881 8¢ 86 Sl s|lelaq oujel |
%Le 6¢ 8¢ 9 sjuleidwod oiyel |
%0089 l 9 4 pajsauly sajiuaanp
%cl Ll 6l 6 sjuiedwo? 8jjusanp

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 pa}iD sisumQ jewiuy
%001~ 4 0 0 PaUJBAA SJIOUMQ [Bwiuy
%91~ 4 yx4 14 sjure|dwon jewuy
%S2- 0¢ 13 14 (90usjoIA onsawo( jdeoxa) s|jen oysawog

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 s||eD Jomold
%0 *14 14 Ll pajsissy sjsuojop
%1€~ 45 44 4 (04d) uadQ punog sedelg
%2- 168'01 86991 Ll s)oay) Ajindag Jegi0
%91 1414 GSZ'L Lrl SnIy1-ylep ssauisng uadQ
%L 1- 9L 89 cl P03y suosiad snooidsng
%0¥C ZL Sve €¢ payo8y) sasnoH uoiedep
%€ 8¢ 6¢ 8 sdoiqg swuey
abueys % 0202 1202 Aep :AIAROY snoaue|ja9siy

1202 ‘Aepy

juswipredaq 991j0d Juowsiiep




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

NONH mxum:mmm

3453,960

5363,068

101.101.52111 SALARIES - POLICE $1,080,000 $425,083 $82,992 580,540 $88,038 $87,223 $86,289
101.101.52121 PERS - POLICE $22,000 58,226 $1,413 $1,858 $1,787 $1,506 $1,662
101.101.52122 POLICE & FIRE PENSION - POLICE $195,000 $68,532 $13,738 $13,093 $14,520 $13,675 $13,506
101.101.52123 HEALTH CARE - POLICE $150,000 580,372 $14,965 513,026 514,938 $9,759 527,685
101.101.52129 OTHER BENEFITS - POLICE $20,000 $1,660 $0 S0 51,660 S0 S0
101.101.52304 CONTRACTUAL DISPATCHER FEES - PO $10,000 $2,055 S0 $1,028 $0 S0 $1,028
101.101.52401 OFFICE SUPPLIES - POLICE $3,000 $1,899 $265 $411 $249 $329 $644
101.101.52402 GASOLINE AND OIL - POLICE $16,000 $8,478 $1,874 $1,889 $1,559 $1,650 $1,506
101.101.52403 REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES - $5,000 $2,838 $256 $199 $1,044 5179 $1,160

101.101.52409

101.102.52111

OTHER - POLICE

mw 048

114,092

SALARIES -FIRE mbmo ooo md 768 $12,574 $10,673 mwm 713 mb 662
101.102.52129 OTHER BENEFITS -FIRE $10,000 $670 S0 $0 $670 S0
101.102.52304 CONTRACTUAL DISPATCHER FEES -FIR $2,500 $468 S0 $234 $0 S0
101.102.52309 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -FIRE $3,500 $2,490 $0 $2,040 $450 S0
101.102.52401 OFFICE SUPPLIES -FIRE $3,500 $984 $238 $138 S0 $537
101.102.52402 GASOLINE AND OIL -FIRE $4,000 51,300 $310 $284 4283 $195
101.102.52403 REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES - $11,000 $13,066 S0 $5,926 $3,990 $70

HOH.HON.mwhom

HDH wOH mwwom

OTHER -FIRE

OTHER OOZAFPOACZ. SERVICES -RECR

$20,000

$1,542

101.301.52409

OTHER -RECREATION

101.302.52111 SALARIES -PARK MAINTENANCE $297,000 $122,239 $23,448 $22,860 $24,543 $26,610

101.302.52121 PERS -PARK MAINTENANCE $43,000 $16,647 $3,200 $3,436 $3,728 $3,141

101.302.52123 HEALTH CARE -PARK MAINTENANCE $100,000 $50,991 $7,713 $8,021 $7,738 $7,418 $20,101
101.302.52129 OTHER BENEFITS -PARK MAINTENANCE $6,000 $471 ] S0 $471 S0 30
101.302.52201 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION -PARK MA $1,000 $140 S0 S0 S0 S0 $140
101.302.52301 LAWN SERVICE $45,000 $17,830 $5,982 $11,847 S0 S0 S0
101.302.52309 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -PARK $20,000 $7,866 S0 $7,393 S0 $473 S0
101.302.52401 OFFICE SUPPLIES -PARK MAINTENANC $1,000 $189 ] S0 $153 S0 $36
101.302.52402 GASOLINE AND OIL -PARK MAINTENAN $11,000 $4,274 $737 $684 $1,366 $443 $1,043
101.302.52403 REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES - $18,000 5,519 564 $3,266 $115 $1,911 5163
101.302.52409 OTHER -PARK MAINTENANCE $75,000 $21,627 $2,649 $2,839 $4,624 $7,394 $4,120
101.302.52420 Landscaping & Beautification $75,000 $1,080 $1,080 S0 S0 S0 S0

Page 1 of 4



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

2021 Expenses

101.303.52111 SALARIES -SWIM POOL $70,000

101.303.52121 PERS -SWIM POOL $8,500 $595
101.303.52129 OTHER BENEFITS -SWIM POOL $2,000 $114
101.303.52401 OFFICE SUPPLIES -SWIM POOL $250 $35

101.303.52409

OTHER -SWIM POOL

Hou.m,o,ﬁmwwow

CONTRACTUAL TRASH COLLECTION - R

2 R Ared &
101.402.52111 SALARIES - HOUSING & BUILDING IN $42,000 $10,000
101.402.52121 PERS - HOUSING & BUILDING INSPEC $6,000 $1,867
101.402.52129 OTHER BENEFITS - HOUSING & BUILD $2,000 $134
101.402.52309 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - HOU $3,000 $1,915
101.402.52401 OFFICE SUPPLIES - HOUSING & BUIL $500 586
101.402.52409 OTHER - HOUSING & BUILDING INSPE $35,000 $16,080

101.501.52409

101.601.52111

OTHER - REFUSE COLLECTION AND DI

Ibtot
SALARIES - STREET MAINTENANCE &

101.601.52121

PERS - STREET MAINTENANCE & REPA

101.601.52129

101.701.52111

OTHER BENEFITS - STREET MAINTENA

SALARIES - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRAT

101.701.52129

OTHER BENEFITS - MAYOR AND ADMIN

101.701.52406

MARRIAGE OFFICIATING

101.701.52409

OTHER - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Page 2 of 4




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

2021 Expenses
i P

; \CCOL _Descrip

101.702.52111 SALARIES - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIE mﬁooo

101.702.52129 OTHER BENEFITS - LEGISLATIVE ACT $250

101.702.52409 OTHER - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES $36,500

L \ L , Subtotal 101.702 $44,000| _ 51 153,822
101.703.52111 SALARIES -CLERK/TREASURER $170,000 $62,279 $8,984 $12,790 wup\mmb $15,676
101.703.52121 PERS -CLERK/TREASURER $24,000 mo\bmm $1,791 wﬁmmb wkmpw $1,892 $2,333
101.703.52123 HEALTH CARE - CLERK/TREASURER mmoboo $17,621 $2,598 $2,688 mNmom $1,905 $7,822
101.703.52129 OTHER BENEFITS -CLERK/TREASURER $83,000 $33,038 mm\NNm $6,014 $7,544 $6,625
101.703.52309 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -CLER $10,000 $8,439 S0 S0 $1,832 mmbom
101.703.52401 OFFICE SUPPLIES -CLERK/TREASURER mbmo mhm mmo mwpw
101.703.52409 OTHER -CLERK/TREASURER $151

$

101.704.52409

708.52408

656
101.709.52409

mHN.H.\o

$20,000

Lo 120,500 ;310
101.710.52111 SALARIES -TAX OFFICE $70,000 $25,780 $4,986 $4,986 $4,986 $5,836
101.710.52121 PERS -TAX OFFICE $10,000 $3,576 $698 $698 $814 $698
101.710.52123 HEALTH CARE - INCOME TAX OFFICE $12,000 $8,730 $1,278 $1,371 $1,283 $1,187
101.710.52129 OTHER BENEFITS -TAX OFFICE $3,000 $200
101.710.52309 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -TAX $6,000 $3,381
101.710.52401 OFFICE SUPPLIES -TAX OFFICE $2,000 $134
101.710.52409 OTHER -TAX OFFICE $15,000 $556

$70,000 $17,706

101.710.52730 INCOME TAX REFUNDS
, | 0 )

213.101.52409

101,52

280,706,52409 - . _OTHER ¢ COUNTY/ FE 80 319 : > s
295.102.52111 SALARIES-PARAMEDIC $258,000 $227,139 $46,572 $43,979 $43,497 $47,196 $45,895
295.102.52129 OTHER BENEFITS-PARAMEDIC $6,000 $473 S0 S0 $473 S0 S0
295.102.52304 CONTRACTUAL DISPATCHER FEES - FI $3,000 S468 30 $234 S0 S0 $234

Page 3 of 4



o Accountyies
Nmmpow.mﬁow

_Description
GASOLINE AND OIL - FIRE

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

8

305.102.52410

305.704.52410

"CARES FIRE- OTHER
CARES OTHER -MUNI BLDG

PROVE

bow.wob.wmuﬁo

MUNI BLDG LOAN PRINCIPAL _

54,000 $310 $284 $283 $195
295.102.52403 REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES - $6,000 S0 $0 $3,060 S0
295.102.52409 OTHER - FIRE $15,000

Page 4 of 4

$88,000 $43,000
403.704.52411 MUNI BLDG LOAN INTEREST $11,000 $5,842
403.704.52420 AMBULANCE LOAN PRINCIPAL $42,300 $50,000 $0 $0 $50,000 $0
403.704.52421 AMBULANCE LOAN INTEREST $9,200 $1,412 $0 $0 $1,412 $0




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT REVENUE REPORT

2021 Revenue

RN

Revi
$1,111,463

; . : 2 71,776

101.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX GENERAL $203,585 $203,299 L S0

101.110.40113 REAL ESTATE TAX PUBLIC SAFETY LEVY $160,604 50 $160,604 50
101.110.41140 EARNINGS TAX §1,226,328 $401,260 $290,069 $157,706 $124,174 $253,119
101.120.40125 LIQUOR PERMITS $498 $0 $0 $498 $0 $0
101.120.40127 LOCAL GOVT. FUNDS (LGRAF) $21,897 54,862 $3,530 $4,182 $4,992 $4,331
101.120.40128 PROP. TAX ALLOC. - ROLLBACK GENERAL $24,558 50 $24,558 30 50 50
101.120.40129 HOTEL TAX $1,739 50 50 $0 $1,739 0
101.120.40130 REAL ESTATE ROLLBACK PUBLIC SAFETY. LEVY 5874 $0 $874 50 $0 $0
101.120.41212 LOCAL GOVT. FUNDS (FUND 69) 45,766 $1,366 $812 $1,056 $1,400 $1,132
101.150.40151 SALES OF VARIOUS ITEMS 45,597 $3,203 $1,803 $130 $110 3350
101.150.41512 SPECIAL POLICE PROTECTION reimbursements $18,541 $3,359 $9,202 50 $3,362 $2,618
101.150.41513 CREDIT CARD FEES $431 $95 $130 $71 $121 $13
101.150.41514 TRASH - FEES $54,913 $11,399 $11,370 $10,326 521,818 50
101.150.41515 TRASH - STICKERS $5,638 50 $600 $4,032 $0 $1,006
101.150.41516 TRASH - STICKERS, NIGHT DEP. $236 50 50 50 50 5236
101.150.41519 MARRIAGE OFFICIATING $375 $75 $0 $75 $225 50
101.150.41530 TENNIS $11,074 $2,879 $7,746 $450 $0 $0
101.150.41531 POOL FEES $37,565 $37,565 $0 50 $0 S0
101.160.40162 LICENSES 8,816 50 50 $8,816 50 $0
101.160.41610 COURT BOND FORFEITURES $50 50 $0 $50 50 50
101.160.41611 COURT COSTS 41,837 $92 $676 $336 $733 50
101.160.41612 COURT FINES $29,187 $5,386 $7,611 $5,261 $10,929 50
101.160.41621 BUILDING PERMITS $16,600 $1,842 $1,303 $6,085 $6,988 $383
101.180.40182 INTEREST $87 $16 514 $15 518 $24
101.180.40183 DONATIONS $216 $126 $90 $0 $0 30
101.180.41890 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS $3,052 $103 50 $922
. e ALL GENERAL FUND REVENUE|. ] $100,479 134

Page 1 of 2




201.120.40124

_<_O._.Ox <mI_Q,m TAX - (PERMISSIVE)

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT REVENUE REPORT

NONH xm<m::m

$31,290

$4,903

201.120.40126 GAS TAX - STREETS _ $48,148 $9,98 $9,712
e , 579438 $16,751° | - §14,615
202.120.40124 MOTOR <m1_9m TAX- %mm_,\__mng H $1,226 $312 $250
202.120.40126 GAS TAX - HIGHWAYS $4,107 $809 $787
L - 202 FUND REVENUE| . 65,333 - 51,038
208.160.41612 nocﬂ zzm _<_><o§8c38_<_n $2,608 $0
e . 208 FUND REVENUE| $2,608" “ S0,
213.160.41614 ALCOHOL D, >zo mZanmz_mE OVI detail reimbursement mﬁ 067 $1,061 $990
i : 1213 FUND RE ~:$1,061 5990, |
S e A L{E 81,335 50 |
280.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX MARI ELDERS $30,176 mwo 176 $0 $0
280.120.40128 PROP. TAX ALLOC. - ROLLBACK MARIELDERS $3,445 $3,445 S0 50
L . $33,p21 533,621 s %0

295.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX- EMS $104,768 $104,768 S0 $0
295.120.40128 Prop. Tax Rollback- ems $12,783 $12,783 30 S0
295.150.40511 AMBULANCE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT $20,341 $4,132 $2,327 $4,145
i e e .$137,892 121,682| $2,327| . %145
305.000.41893 CARES GRANT MONIES CASH $68,681 $68,681 $0
SRR e i i _CARES ACT FUND REVENUE | 868,681 S %ese81] %0
403.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX- Perm Imp $183,896 $183, 89% 50 $0
403.120.40128 PROPERTY TAX ROLLBACK- perm imp. $21,104 $21,104 $0 $0
403.180.41890 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS $6,500 50 $0
s . PERM, __<_§o<m_<_mz:c?.. . mn:mE. 50" 30
707.180.40189 . 16 50
708.160:41621 ING mﬁzn 50 wp 616

Page 2 of 2




Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular

Rick Hines, Holiday
Adam Geraci, Vacation
Adam Geraci, Holiday
Tom Ostendarp, Holiday
Steve Watt, Overtime
Pat Harrison, Vacation
Pat Harrison, Holiday
Steve Watt, Regular
Adam Geraci, Regular
Derek Bischoff, Regular
Derek Bishoff, Vacation
Derek Bishoff, Holiday
Dan Lyons, Comp

Paul Rennie, Sick

Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Dan Lyons, Regular
Matt Kurtz, Regular
Blake Wallace, PT, Regular
Vikki Hill, Regular

Fred Romano SRO, Regular
Fred Romano, Overtime
Blake Wallace, Overtime

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay
Richard Cathcart, PT, Regular
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular
Mike Washington, Jr., PT, Regular
Matt Clark, Supervisor Pay
Matt Clark, Holiday

Tim Peaker, PT, Regular

Chris Miller, PT, Regular

Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Derek Hunt, PT, Regular

Joey Homan, PT, Regular
Craig Coburn PT, Regular
Rick Hines, Regular

Mark Hardin, PT, Regular
David Huckleby, PT, Regular
Curtis Ryan, PT, Regular
Brandon Manor, Supervisor Pay
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular
Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay
Ryan Brown, PT, Regular

Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular

Jeremy Swadder, Regular
Ben James, Regular

Kevin Schmid, Regular
Mike Evanchyk, Regular
Michael Evanchyk, Holiday

Administrative

Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Bereavement
Joanee Van Pelt, Holiday
Allison, Uhrig, Holiday

Tax Department

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING JUNE 12, 2021

1300.56
433.52
962.40
320.80
368.88
421.05
153.00
306.00

2847.10

2245.60

1232.00
924.00
308.00
401.00
320.80

3135.48

3208.00

3208.00

1824.00

1586.25

1543.01
276.36
114.00

596.75
520.80
820.60
1305.50
486.20
1017.55
781.20
673.20
746.00
260.40
224.40
864.00
260.40
461.60
895.20
625.18
176.52
520.80
1342.60
954.80
671.40

3186.50
1728.00
2047.68
1680.00
1728.00

192.00

1621.17
666.48
540.39
166.49

Rick Hines, Vacation
Paul Rennie, Holiday

Paul Rennie, Overtime
Tom Ostendarp, Sick
Steve Watt, Holiday

Pat Harrison, Sick

Pat Harrison, Comp

Matt Kurtz, Overtime
Steve Watt, Comp

Nick Pittsley, Regular
Paul Rennie, Regular
Derek Bishoff Comp

Dan Lyons, Holiday

John Zellner, PT, Regular

Nick Pittsley, Holiday
Tom Ostendarp, Vacation
Vikki Hill, Holiday

Judy Gerros, PT, Regular
Doris Hallums, PT, Regular
Penny Anderson, PT Regular
Fred Romano, Holiday
Matt Kurtz, Holiday
Department Total

Keary Henkener, Supervisor Pay
Mike Washington Jr. Holiday
Evan Dunkelman, PT, Regular
Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Eric Freeland, PT, Regular
Evan Dunkleman, Holiday

Rob Runella, PT, Regular
Hunter Morgan, PT, Regular
Dan Copeland, Assistant Fire Chief
Bryan Schmidlapp, PT, Regular
Chris Ramsey, Supervisor Pay
Ray Scott, Supervisor Pay

Ray Scott, PT, Regular

Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
David Huckleby, Holiday
Jeremy Burns, Overtime

Joey Homan, PT, Regular
Chris Miller, PT, Regular
Jordan Cochran, PT, Regular
Department Total

John Schperpenberg, Holiday
Jeremy Swader, Holiday

Ben James, Holiday

Kevin Schmid, Vacation
Kevin Schmid, Holiday
Department Total

Allison Uhrig, Vacation
Allison Uhrig, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Vacation
Department Total

3034.64
320.80
180.45
553.32
320.80
918.00
191.25

60.15
360.90

3412.00

2887.20
924.00
320.80
182.14
341.20
645.54
176.25
189.28

182.14
127.50
184.24
320.80
42537.67

374.00
673.20
1342.80
448.80
447.60
1790.40
671.28
522.20
1084.60
2884.61
447.60
544.80
989.35
447.60
1584.10
501.87
111.88
864.00
468.00
229.60
27728.64

318.64
192.00
227.52
480.00
240.00
12020.39

88.80
1409.56
144.11
4636.96



DeAnna Darrah, Regular

Swim Pool

Bree Bockhorst, Head Swim Coach
Eliot Brown, PT, Regular
Catherine Collister, PT, Regular
Ava Ellis, PT, Regular

Ben Hojnoski, PT, Regular
Mac Lewis, Head Swim Coach
Nick McCarthy, PT, Regular
Jane McIntosh, PT, Regular
Jonah Mikesell, PT, Regular
Stefan Nistor, PT, Regular

Josh Pearson, PT, Regular
Davis Schmit, PT, Regular
Lauren Schmit, PT, Regular

2243.70

148.59
228.80
277.86
160.20
193.60
228.60

85.93
169.10
152.59
282.41
296.08

79.71
127.54

DeAnnah Darrah, Holiday
Department Total

Rachel Bohl, PT, Regular
Griffin Byrne, PT, Regular
Sophia DeCamp, PT, Regular
Andrew Foley, PT, Regular
Jadyn James, PT, Regular
Elyse Kelly, PT, Regular
Nick McCarthy, Asst. Manager
Colin Mikesell, PT, Regular
Alex Nistor, PT, Regular
Kate Overby, Asst. Manager
Abby Scheeser, PT, Regular
Davis Schmit, Asst. Manager
Patrick Sweeny, PT, Regular

Department Total
GRAND TOTAL

249.30
2493.00

404.80
158.40
432.73
352.88
310.53
178.00
327.60
264.00
299.20
224.40
378.07
428.40
193.60

6383.62
95800.28



VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, JUNE 28, 2021

|

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Administration Ford Management Group Consulting with Eli (Preparing for UAN Migration & Training) 700.00
Administration USPS 1500 Stamped Personalized Envelopes with Windows 1,000.30
Administration Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges - Mayor's Line 48.55
All Dental Care Plus Dental Insurance Premium July 2021 1,263.00
All Jefferson Health Plan Health Care Insurance Premium July 2021 24,138.19

. Soc. Sec. $1719.16, Medi $1389.11, Gross Payroll $95,800.28 for
All Village Payroll Account Period Ending 6/14/2021 98,908.55
Fire AAA Club Alliance 4 Tires 581.20
Fire Alert-All Corp. PR Boys & Girls Fire Hats 245.00
Fire Galls Uniforms Uniform Items (Copeland) 410.30
Fire Mobilcomm Annual Contract for Radios & Equipment 450.00
Fire NAPA Auto Parts Parts and Supplies 126.88
Fire Tire Discounters Parts and Supplies 37.03
Fire Treasurer, State of Ohio Annual Payment to Volunteers Firefighter's Dependency Fund 150.00
Fire Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 144.51
Fire Verizon Cradlepoint Router 40.19
Fire Verizon Router Lines for Internet 200.61
Legislative Successful Products DORA Cups 1,040.90
Mayor's Court Robin Kemp 13 Hours Training Vikki Hill 252.20
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Service Monthly Charges 5,770.76
Miscellaneous Pinnacle Paving and Sealing Murray Trail Construction (Perm Imp) 166,641.26
Miscellaneous PNC Bank Pool Toys/Games and K9 Supplies 748.90
Miscellaneous RC Pyrotechnics July 4th Fireworks Display (Remaining Balance) 2,000.00
Miscellaneous Trash Sticker Refunds Refunds for Unused Trash Stickers 1,446.00
Miscellaneous William Brown Reimbursement for Marriage Officiating Fee 75.00
Municipal Affordable Pest Control Preventive Treatment Monthly Charges 75.00
Municipal CBTS Monthly Phone System Maintenance Charges 80.75
Municipal Cincinnati Bell Municipal Building Elevator Alarm 109.70
Municipal Cincinnati Bell Phone Service Monthly Charges 627.62
Municipal Verizon Router Lines for Internet 40.13
Paramedics Verizon Machine to Machine Activity (Ambulance to Hospital) 14.10
Police Beechmont Ford Oil Change 74.29
Police Benefit Wallet HSA Contribution for Fred Romano May-Dec. 2021 1,225.00
Police Galls Uniforms Uniform Items (Romano & Ostendarp) 199.44
Police Lexipol Annual Law Enforcement Training Bulletins/Manual/Procedures 6,345.90
Police Lexipol Law Enforcement Full Implementation 11,939.10
Police Mobilcomm Repair to Police Radio 152.95
Police Ritze's Auto Service Battery for K9 Unit 195.70
Police Sirchie Acquisition Company Evidence Bags and Spit Hoods 77.35
Police Staples Printer Ink 132.16
Police Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 130.25
Pool Bub Griffith Construction Roof for Poolhouse/Pavillion/Snack Shack (Final Payment - Perm 4.224.00
Improvement)
Pool Coca-Cola Soft Drinks for Concession Stand 1,015.37
Pool Gold Medal Snacks for Concession Stand 587.55
Pool Miami Products & Chemical Co. Chemicals for Pool 1,245.25
Pool Minges Candy Snacks for Concession Stand 306.00
Pool Pipkin's Market Annuals for Pool Landscaping 264.00
Service Enzo's Cleaning Solutions Supplies for the Shop 536.25
Service Kleem, Inc. Traffic Marking Paint 932.50
Service Sherwin Williams Supplies for Paint Sprayer 232.49
Service Spectrum Internet Service Monthly Charges 84.99
Service Spectrum Cable Service Monthly Charges 18.05
Service Supreme Scapes LLC Additional Mulch to Finish Parks 1,215.00
Service Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 78.77
Tennis David Russell Tennis-Pro Services for Period Ending 6-12-2021 650.00
TOTAL 339,228.99




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

RENEWAL OF 3.0 MILL TAX LEVY IN EXCESS OF 10 MILL LIMITATION FOR CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE TAX YEARS OF 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 AND 2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Mariemont, State of Ohio, two-thirds of the
members duly elected thereto concurring:

SECTION L. The Council hereby declares that the amount of taxes which may be raised within the 10
mill limitation will be insufficient to provide an adequate amount for the necessary requirements of the Village of
Mariemont and that it is necessary to renew a tax levy in excess of such limitation for the following permanent
improvements for the Village: streets repairs, installation and repair of curbs, sidewalks and storm sewers, tree
maintenance, upgrading of parks, reducing erosion, purchase of equipment and facilities for Police, Fire,
Maintenance and Administrative departments.

SECTION II.  The rate of tax in excess of 10 mill limitation which Council hereby finds to be
necessary for the permanent improvements of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, is 3.0 for each one dollar ($1.00)
of valuation, which amounts to $0.30 for one hundred dollars ($100.00) of valuation.

. Said tax shall be levied upon the duplicates of each of the next five years starting in tax year 2021 and

continuing with tax years 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025 inclusive. The above stated rate shall be applied to the
valuations on the tax year lists and duplicates of each said years, whether or not said valuations have been or may
be from time to time increased.

SECTION III. This Resolution being a Resolution provided for by Ohio Revised Code Section
5705.19 shall go into immediate effect upon passage and no publication of same shall be necessary other than
that provided for the in the notice of election to be published as required by Ohio Revised Code, Section
5705.25.

SECTION IV. That the Fiscal Officer be and is hereby directed to certify a copy of this Resolution to
the Board of Elections of Hamilton, County, Ohio, in order that said Board of Elections may make the necessary
arrangements for the submissions of such question to the electors to be put on the November 2, 2021 ballot of
said Village of Mariemont, Ohio as provided by law.

SECTION V. That this Resolution shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: June 28, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer, of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there
is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as
follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of
Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and
Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, the intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of
fifteen days commencing on the 29th day of June 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

RESOLUTION NO. R-__-21
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT OF COOPERATION WITH
HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF THE HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1974, AS AMENDED; AND TO DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States has enacted the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 which
has as its primary objective the development of viable communities; and

WHEREAS, Hamilton County qualifies under said Act as an urban county eligible to receive federal block grant funding for
support of community development activities; and

WHEREAS, said Act provides for and encourages units of local government to enter into agreements of cooperation with
urban counties for purposes of undertaking essential community development and housing assistance activities; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio desires to enter into a cooperative agreement with Hamilton
County for Federal Fiscal Years 2021-2022 of the Community Development Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON
COUNTY, OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Cooperation Agreement with the Board of County
Commissioners of Hamilton County, Ohio, a copy of which agreement is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION II. That this Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate
preservation of the public peace, health, safety, and welfare; the reason for the emergency being the filing deadline
established by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for Community Development Block Grant
application and shall therefore take effect immediately upon passage.

Passed: June 28, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

|, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there
is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Resolution was duly made by posting
true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple
and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of
the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center,
intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 29% day of 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



COOPERATION AGREEMENT

This Agreement between the BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF HAMILTON COUNTY,
OHIO hereinafter called ‘county’ and THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO, hereinafter call “Village”.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States has enacted the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 (Act) which has as its primary objective, the development of viable
urban communities, and whereby federal assistance will be provided for the support of
community development activities which are directed toward the following specific objectives:

1)  The elimination of slums and blight and the prevention of blighting influences
and the deterioration of property and neighborhood and community facilities of
importance of the welfare of the community, principally persons of low and

moderate-income;

2)  The elimination of conditions which are detrimental to health, safety, and public
welfare, through code enforcement, demolition, interim rehabilitation

assistance, and related activities;

3)  The conservation and expansion of the Nation’s housing stock in order to
provide a decent home and a suitable living environment for all persons, but

principally those of low and moderate income;

4)  The expansion and improvement of the quantity and guality of community
services, principally for persons of low and moderate income, which are
essential for sound community development and for the development of viable

urban communities;

5) A more rational utilization of land and other natural resources and the better
arrangement of residential, commercial, industrial, recreational, and other

needed activity centers;

6) The reduction of the isolation of income groups within communitile's and
geographical areas and the promation of an increase in the diversity and vitality
of neighborhoods through the spatial deconcentration of housing opportunities

1



for persons -of lower income and the revitalization of deteriorating or

deteriorated neighborhoods to attract persons of higher income;

7)  The restoration and preservation of properties of special value for historic,

architectural, or esthetic reasons;

8) The alleviation of physical and economic distress through the stimulation of
private investment and community revitalization in areas with population out-
migration or a stagnating or declining tax base;

9) The conservation of the Nation’s scarce energy resources, improvement of
energy efficiency, and the provision of alternative and renewable energy

sources of supply.

WHEREAS, both the Village and the County are desirous of entering into community
development activities within Hamilton County which are directed toward the above specific
objectives, and for that reason, desirous of seeking such Federal funding as may be available to
them pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act contemplates and encourages the joining together by agreement of
counties and municipal corporations with populations of fewer than 50,000, for the purposes of
carrying out the objectives of the Act; and

WHEREAS, Villages, Townships, Cities and Counties in Ohio have authority under Section
307.15 of the Ohio Revised Code to enter into agreements whereby a Board of County
Commissioners undertakes, and is authorized by the contracting subdivision, to exercise any
power, perform any function, or renter any service, in behalf of the Village, which such Village

may exercise, perform or render; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the County each have authority to carry out the kinds of activities
which are the objectives of the Act pursuant to Section 303.26 of the Ohio Revised Code, et.
Seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Villages and the County have agreed that it is in the best interests of carrying
out the objectives of the Act within Hamilton County that the Village and the Coun}y should join
together in both the Community Development Block Grant (hereinafter referred to as CDBG)



and HOME Investment Partnerships Programs (hereinafter referred to as HOME) and
Emergency Solutions Grant Program (hereinafter referred to as ESG);

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN PARTIES THAT:

1) The County shall prepare and submit an application to the United States Secretary of
Housing and Urban Development for a grant under the terms of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 as Amended. This application shall set forth a summary of a
community development plan which identifies community development needs,
demonstrates a comprehensive strategy for meeting those needs, and specifies both short
and long term community d.evelbpment objectives, which have been developed in
accordance with area wide deve‘lopmvent planning and national urban growth policies, and
otherwise conform with Section 104 of the Act. The community development plan described
above shall hereinafter be called the “plan”. The County shall also prepare and submit an
application for “HOME” funds and “ESG” funds as they are made available. By executing this
agreement and participating in the Hamilton County Programs, the Village understands that
it may not apply for grants under the Small Cities or State CDBG Program nor participate in a
HOME consortium except through Hamilton County.

2) The Village may prepare recommended projects and activities for community development
within its boundaries, which activities and objectives must be in accordance with the
objectives of the Act. These shall be submitted to the Hamilton County Community
Development Department which has been designated by the Board of County
Commissioners of the County as the reviewing agency for all proposed objectives and
activities to be included in the plan. It is understood between the parties that the

 Community Development Department shall make recommendations to the County,
Commissioners for the contents of the plan and for recommended priorities among these
various projects and activities which may be submitted. It is also understood between the
parties that the County will have the authority and responsibility to make decisions
concerning the contents of the plan, and that the projects and activities for which approval
and urban county formula funding is sought under the application shall be in conformance
with the purposes‘ of the Act. It is understood between the parties that the Act places
- emphasis on urban areas in providing for the distribution of urban county formula funds. :

3) If projects or activities with the Village are approved and funded, pursuan't to the ?pplication,
the Village may elect the implementation of those portions of the plan which are to take
place within its boundaries, or it may elect to have the County implement that portion of the

3



r

plan. The parties acknowledge that, whatever the Village election, the County will have the
responsibility and authority for the overall implementation of the program and for the
proper use of the urban county formula funds and for any program income generated from
the expenditure of such funds in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

4) The County shall develdp a uniform administrative procedure for the development of the
Application and the distribution of urban county formula funds. These procedures will of
necessity reflect the requirements of the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development and
the regulations which the Secretary may develop for the distribution and expenditure of

urban county formula funds.

5) The Village authorizes the County to do on behalf of the Village, in accordance with the
conditions of this agreement, all things which the Village could do for itself in the making of

the application for, and the expenditure of, urban county formula funds.

6) The Village and County will cooperate to undertake, or assist in undertaking, community
renewal and lower income housing assistance activities, specifically urban renewal and
‘publicly assisted housing. The parties further agree not to obstruct or restrict the
implementation of the approved Consolidated Plan during the course of this agreement.

=

7) This agreement is for the Program Year 2022, March 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023, and
may not be terminated by either party, except if the County fails to qualify as an urban county or
if the County does not receive a grant in any year of this period, in which case this agreement is
null and void. The parties further agree that this agreement will remain in effect until the CDBG
and/or HOME and/or ESG funds and program income received with respect to this three-year
period are expended and the funded activities completed. This agreement will be automatically -
renewed for the successive three-year period (2024, 2025 and 2026) and each period thereafter
unless the Village cancels the agreement with written notice on or before June 30 of the prior
program year. Both the Village and the County will adopt any amendment to the agreement
incorporating changes necessary to meet the requirements for cooperation agreements set forth
in an Urban County Qualification Notice applicable for a subsequent three-year county
qualification period; will submit such amendment to HUD as provided in the urban county
qualification notice; and recognizes that such failure to comply will void the automatic renewal
for such qualification period.

¢



8) Both the County and Village agree to take all actions necessary to assure compliance with
the Urban County’s certification required by Section 104(b) of Title | of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974, as Amended, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964, The Fair Housing Act; Section 109 of Title | of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974; the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; and other applicable
laws; and affirmatively further fair housing. Further, urban county funding shall be
prohibited from any cooperating unit of general local government that does not affirmatively
further fair housing within its own jurisdiction or that impedes the County’s actions to
comply with its fair housing certification.

9) The Village has adopted and is enforcing:

a) a policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its
jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations;
and

b). a policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance
to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such non-violent civil rights
demonstrations within its jurisdiction. ‘

10) Pursuant to 24 CFR 570.501(b), the Village shall be subject to the same requirements as
subrecipients, including the requirement of a written agreement, where applicable in
accordance with 24 CFR 570.503.

11) The Village may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of CDBG funds to
another metropolitan Village, urban county, unit of general local government, Indian tribe
or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in exchange for any other
funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use such funds for activities eligible
under Title | of the Act.

12) The Village agrees to inform the County of any income generated by the expenditure of
Community Development Block Grant Funds and to return such income to the County
within thirty (30) days of its receipt. The Village further agrees to supply such records as are
é'ppropriate to document said income. | ’

13)Fof any real property acquired or improved in whole or in part using Community

Development Block Grant Funds, the Village agrees: P



‘a) To notify the County in a timely manner of any proposed madification or change in the
use of the real property from that planned at the time of acquisition or improvement
including its disposition.

b) To reimburse the County in an amount equal to the current Fair Market Value (less
any portion thereof attributable to expenditures of non-Community Development
Block Grant Funds) of property acquired or improved with Community Development
Block Grant Funds that is sold or transferred for a use which does not qualify under
the Community Development Block Grant Regulations. .

¢) To return to the County (as provided in Section 12, above) all program income
generated from the disposition, transfer, or rent of property acqui'red or improved

with Community Developméht funds.

IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, the parties by authority of the corresp‘onding governing bodies
have hereunto set their hands this day of 2022

WITNESSES: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO

BY:

Jeffrey W. Aluotto
County Administrator

WITNESSES: VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

BY:

William A. Brown

Mayor, Village of Mariemant, Ohio




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO ASSEMBLE A TEMPORARY FIRE / EMS TASK FORCE TO HELP INCREASE REVENUE AND/OR
DECEASE EXPENSES OF THE MARIEMONT FIRE / EMS AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Village of Mareimont has been facing significant fiscal challenges; and

WHEREAS, Council believes it is in the best interest of the Village of Mariemont to create a temporary Fire / EMS Task
Force to review every savings opportunity possible and develop a set of recommendations to present to Council as to
how to increase revenue and/or decrease expenses of Mariemont Fire / EMS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON
COUNTY, OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That a Fire / EMS Task Force be created for the limited purpose of coming up with ways in which the
village can improve the Fire / EMS economics, including the possibility of working with the Little Miami Fire Department
(LMFD) to develop shared services for Fire and EMS between the two organizations while still providing the same or
better level of protection.

SECTION Il That the Fire / EMS Task Force shall consist of five (5) to seven (7) members, which shall include a
diversity within the committee regarding age, male and female, north of the Pike and south of the Pike, and shall include
people who can objectively assess the different options and offer a recommendation or suggestion on how the Village
should proceed with the Village's Fire / EMS Department.

SECTION 111 That the roles and responsibilities of said task force will be to assess all options available and take into
account the Village's current fiscal challenges and provide their recommendations and suggestions to Village Council on
how the Village should proceed with the Fire / EMS Department with the final decision being made by Village Council.

SECTION V. That upon successful completion of this task, the committee shall be disbanded.

SECTION V. That this Resolution is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate
preservation of the public peace, health and safety and shall go into immediate effect. The reason for said emergency is
the need to organize the committee and come up with ideas to putin effect cost savings to the Village and complete the

work prior to the end of August 2021.

Passed: June 28,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

" Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there
is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting
true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road begween Maple
and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of
the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center,
intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 29t day of June 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO AN AUDIT COMMITTEE
AND TO DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Mayor has recommended to Council that three members
be appointed to an Audit Committee to prepare for the current audit of the Village
of Mariemont; and

WHEREAS, Council believes that Scott Hamlin, Stan Bahler and Lynn
Tummler would be good candidates for the Audit Committee, and believes they are
qualified to fulfill the duties of this Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO
THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Council confirms the appointment of Scott Hamlin, Stan
Bahler and Lynn Tummle as members of the Audit Committee effective
immediately for the calendar years of 2021 and 2022.

SECTION II. Thatthis Resolution is an emergency measure necessary for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the Village. The
reason for said emergency is to be prepared for current audit which is currently
underway.

Passed: June 28, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Antony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio,
do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that
publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies
thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the
Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut
Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road;
the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the
enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut
and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 29%
day of June 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0-___-21

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 151104 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING FENCE
CONSTRUCTION

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 151.104 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, chain line fences were prohibited as
an acceptable fence as far as the construction of fences within the Village of Mariemont is concerned; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ohio law, preexisting chain line fences were grandfathered into Section 151104 and were
allowed to continue; and

WHEREAS, said chain link fences have been determined to be a public nuisance, adversely impacting the
aesthetics, vitality, and value of property within the Village of Mariemont; and

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont desires to amend Section 151104 of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances to prohibit the installation of chain link fences and to further have chain link fences be declared to be public
nuisances, thereby affecting health, value, welfare, aesthetics, vitality and value of the Village's real property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That the Village of Mariemont hereby enacts the following Section 151.104 as it pertains to the construction of
fences: '

(A)  Material.

(1) Materials used for construction of all fences or walls shall be subject to approval by the Building Commissioner.
The following types of fences may be erected except where prohibited elsewhere in this chapter: split rail; board-on-board;
shadow box; basket weave; picket, stockade; lattice; combination board and lattice or picket; post and rail (horizontal
board); vertical board; solid panel board; wrought iron; and chain link.

(2) If a fence is constructed of boards, pickets, wire, or other material applied to rails or posts, the rails or posts shall
be on the owner's side and the applied material on the neighbor’s side, unless the fence is so constructed as to provide
finished surface on each side such as staggered vertical boards on each side of horizontal rails.

(3) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect a fence made of the following materials:

(a) Barbed wire on or as a part of fence or walls in a residential district or business district;

(b) Electrified wiring on or as a part of fences or walls in a residential district or business district;

(c) Picket fences having pickets connected by wire, that is, so-called snow fences, in a residential district or business
district; and

(d) Wire fences, including chain link, in any residential district.

(€) Any of the above-referenced fences that may have been grandfathered in by prior Section 151.104 of the
Mariemont code of Ordinances are hereby declared to be a public nuisance and, as such, shall be removed upon
notification from the Building Commissioner for the Village of Mariemont.

(4) Barbed wire may be used in the industrial district if on top of a fence or wall having a height of at least eight feet.

(5) Electrically supervised fence may be used in the industrial district consisting of single wire at the top of a fence set
back into the owner’s property at least nine inches from the fence line; voltage in the line shall not exceed 24 volts; the line
shall be insulated from the remainder of the fence; and the entire installation shall be approved by the Inspection Bureau,
Inc.

(6) It shall be unlawful to plant, trim, or otherwise maintain hedging that is in excess of three feet in hle'ight within 25
feet of the intersection of two or more streets.

(7) All fences shall be placed entirely on the property owner’s lot. No setback is required for fencing in any yard.

(8) The maximum permitted height of fences constructed on top of a wall shall be measured from the grade line of
the abutting property.



(B) Fence support structure. All fences must be secured with below ground posts except wire fencing used as a liner for
a permitted fence.

SECTION II. In all other respects, Section 151104 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

SECTION Il This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: July 12, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing -Ordinance was duly made by posting true
copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse,
Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut
Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut
and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 13% day of July 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



